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NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full) FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
DC REPUBLICAN PARTY FEDERAL ACCOUNT  coo191288

Mailing Address P.O.BOX 75153

City State ZIP Code
WASHINGTON DC 20013

December 20, 2024
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00191288
REFERENCE: AMENDED 30-DAY POST GENERAL REPORT (10/17/2024 - 11/25/2024)

The DC Republican Party Federal Account (DC GOP) submits this Form 99 to correct certain misstatements made in the
Form 99 submitted on December 17, 2024 (FEC-1860079), in connection with the above-referenced report.

The December 17 Form 99 was filed by the committees former treasurer without knowledge of DC GOP leadership. Upon
learning of the filing, it became apparent to leadership that the former treasurer, who had never previously served as

an FEC treasurer, continued to misunderstand the mechanics of joint fundraising committees and intraparty transfers at
the federal level. As this confusion regrettably had negatively manifested itself in each of our last two reporting

periods, we have now changed treasurers.

Contrary to what was written by our former treasurer in the December 17 Form 99, DC GOP leadership understands that all
contributions which have been distributed by the Trump 47 Committee, Inc. joint fundraising committee (the JFC) to the

DC GOPs bank account have been contributions made to the DC GOP. Those funds were designated to the DC GOP by
their

contributors, either via the JFCs joint fundraising notice or at a contributors specific request.

Separately, DC GOP leadership expressly authorized the making of intraparty transfers to the Republican National
Committee consisting of funds received from the JFC so that the funds could be best allocated to support the ticket-wide
needs of the Republican Party in connection with the 2024 general elections.

We apologize for any confusion the December 17 Form 99 filing may have caused. With our recent change in treasurer, we
do not anticipate any further mistakes in connection with the reporting of joint fundraising receipts.

Sincerely,
Dan Schuberth

Treasurer
DC Republican Party Federal Account




